

Information Report - Full Response Report

Details

IR Number:	INT13IR566248
Subject:	Father Ronald ▶ Dennis ◀ PICKERING ▶ . Reports of Death as a Consequence of Sexual Abuse by suspect upon victims.
Investigation:	INV INTMIN122006, HIDROTIC, Intelligence Probe, Strategic Assessment, 01-SEP-2015, Active, Taskforce Sano, VP32859, 25-OCT-2012, Sensitive: Personal
Investigation Name:	HIDROTIC
Investigation Sequential No.:	0053
Submitted By:	MBR 45365, Leading S/C John Malcolm RAGLUS, VP24069, SANO TASK FORCE, Active
Submitted By (From Web IR):	Leading S/C John Malcolm RAGLUS
Work Unit:	TASKFORCE SANO
Date Submitted:	21-MAY-2013
Source Type:	Member of Public
Date Info Received:	21-MAY-2013
Time Info Received:	10:00
Source Evaluation:	E - Untested Source
Info Evaluation:	4 - Cannot be judged
Security Classification:	In-Confidence - Non-National Security
Dissemination Code:	4 - May be disseminated within the originating agency only.
Member Assigned:	MBR 50984, Leading S/C Hilary Ann WARDMAN, VP32645, SOCIT-DIAMOND CREEK, Active
Date Assigned:	28-MAY-2013
Information:	<p>Investigators have spoken to a number of persons regarding their knowledge of persons who have self harmed or committed suicide as a result of being a victim of child sexual abuse.</p> <p>Information received has identified the below persons as having met that criteria.</p> <p>All of the persons mentioned are deceased and were all sexually abused by Father ◀ Ronald ▶ ◀ PICKERING ▶ at St. James Church at Gardenvale.</p> <p>(1) REDACTED 20-AUG-1970) Died 15-NOV-1992 as a result of a drug overdose.</p> <p>(2) REDACTED (08-SEP-1975) Died 15-JAN-2007 Suicide</p> <p>(3) REDACTED 17-APR-1971) Died 22-NOV-1991 as a result of a drug overdose.</p> <p>(4) REDACTED @ BIDGOOD (01-JUN-1970) Died 20-MAY-2005 Cancer due to drug use.</p> <p>Enquiries pending re further information.</p>

Comments:

Comment Type:	Validation
Comment Role:	Supervisor
Comment [1]:	I/R validated. Michael Dwyer Detective Senior Sergeant Last modified on 24-MAY-2013 12:55:12 by VP26025.
Comment Type:	Validation
Comment Role:	Supervisor
Comment [2]:	28-May-2013 validated D/Sgt COLLINS Sano TF Last modified on 28-MAY-2013 15:27:19 by VP25794.
Comment Type:	Additional Information
Comment Role:	Supervisor
Comment [3]:	29-May-2013 D/Sgt COLLINS Sano TF IR forwarded to DSC WARDMAN for investigation of suicide victims related to the offending by ◀ PICKERING ▶ as per request to investigate further by DSSgt DWYER. Last modified on 29-MAY-2013 09:04:56 by VP25794.
Comment Type:	Additional Information
Comment Role:	Supervisor
Comment [4]:	3-Jun-2013 D/Sgt COLLINS Sano TF Email contact was made with the original informant of the ◀ PICKERING ▶ matter, DSC Ross BINGLEY of Yarra Ranges CIU and there are nil further victims identified, persons deceased that he knows of or any other information. Last modified on 03-JUN-2013 11:31:33 by VP25794.
Comment Type:	Additional Information
Comment Role:	Investigator
Comment [5]:	24-JUN-2013 WARDMAN 32645 D/S/C WARDMAN and D/S/C McCURRACH to obtain statement

from **REDACTED** in South Australia in relation to his knowledge or suicide of victims of child sex abuse by Father
 ◀ **REDACTED** ▶ ◀ **REDACTED** ▶ (now deceased)
 Last modified on 24-JUN-2013 12:24:13 by VP32645.

Additional Information
 Investigator
 10-JUL-2013 WARDMAN 32645
 4-JUL-2013
REDACTED statement in relation to suicide of sexual abuse victims **REDA** and **REDAC**
 Other information provided in relation to Melbourne Response, Carelink ,Sue BRANN, Sue SHARKEY and Peter O'CALLAGHAN.
 All information attached
 Last modified on 10-JUL-2013 16:21:28 by VP32645.

Recommendation
 Supervisor
 This I/R is now complete.
 Forwarded to analyst for locking down.
 Hard file forwarded to S/C READ for filing at the Sano T/F
 Last modified on 31-JUL-2013 14:22:55 by VP31142.

Result
 Analyst
 IR completed as per above comments.
 S. READ 35172
 Sano TIO
 Last modified on 01-AUG-2013 10:42:29 by VP35172.

Classification

Offence Category:
 1. Category: 3 or more deaths

Identified Commodities:
 1. Response Zone: MOORABBIN

Identified Crime(s):

Paedophiles

Licensed Premises Related:

Motivation:

Sexual

Religious

1. Identified Crime Theme:

Crime against a Person

Dissemination History

Forwarded to:	Internal Sex Crimes
Method Of Dissemination:	Security Group
Reason:	Create Response Event Entered On 21-MAY-2013 15:05:03 By VP24069
Forwarded to:	Internal Taskforce Sano
Method Of Dissemination:	Security Group Entered On 22-MAY-2013 07:11:33 By VP35256
Forwarded to:	Internal VP24069
Method Of Dissemination:	Email Entered On 01-AUG-2013 10:43:23 By VP35172

Person Charged

Offence(s):

Results

The Information Was:	Value - Intelligence
Person Charged Details:	No
Details of Property Recovered:	
Details of Drugs Recovered:	
Drugs Recovered:	No
Traffic Safety Enforcement Outcomes:	
Outcomes:	(x) Intelligence Only
Comments:	Information about suicides related to sexual abuse by catholic priest Father ◀ PICKERING ▶ required for the Royal Commission
Member:	MBR 50984, Leading S/C Hilary Ann WARDMAN, VP32645, SOCIT-DIAMOND CREEK, Active

Attachments**Reason for Cancellation**

Links	
Link Class:	General-General-Associated to
From Record:	IRt 21-MAY-2013, INT13IR566248, Father ◀ Ronald ▶ Dennis ◀ PICKERING ▶ . Reports of Death as a Consequence of Sexual Abuse by suspect upon..., HIDROTIC, 0053, VP24069, VP32645, 28-MAY-2013, Completed, Taskforce Sano, Member of Public,
To Record:	MBR 50984, Leading S/C Hilary Ann WARDMAN, VP32645, SOCIT-DIAMOND CREEK, Active
Link Class:	General-General-Associated with
From Record:	IRt 21-MAY-2013, INT13IR566248, Father ◀ Ronald ▶ Dennis ◀ PICKERING ▶ . Reports of Death as a Consequence of Sexual Abuse by suspect upon..., HIDROTIC, 0053, VP24069, VP32645, 28-MAY-2013, Completed, Taskforce Sano, Member of Public,
To Record:	INV INTMIN122006, HIDROTIC, Intelligence Probe, Strategic Assessment, 01-SEP-2015, Active, Taskforce Sano, VP32859, 25-OCT-2012, Sensitive: Personal
Link Class:	General-General-Associated with
From Record:	IRt 21-MAY-2013, INT13IR566248, Father ◀ Ronald ▶ Dennis ◀ PICKERING ▶ . Reports of Death as a Consequence of Sexual Abuse by suspect upon..., HIDROTIC, 0053, VP24069, VP32645, 28-MAY-2013, Completed, Taskforce Sano, Member of Public,
To Record:	PER , INTMPN01322595, REDACTED , MALE, 05-JUL-1970, , , VICPOL,
Link Class:	General-General-Associated with
From Record:	IRt 21-MAY-2013, INT13IR566248, Father ◀ Ronald ▶ Dennis ◀ PICKERING ▶ . Reports of Death as a Consequence of Sexual Abuse by suspect upon..., HIDROTIC, 0053, VP24069, VP32645, 28-MAY-2013, Completed, Taskforce Sano, Member of Public,
To Record:	STMT 4625302, REDACTED MOORABBIN, Sex Crime Rape (child), HIDROTIC, VP32645, Open, Taskforce Sano,
Link Class:	General-General-Associated with
From Record:	IRt 21-MAY-2013, INT13IR566248, Father ◀ Ronald ▶ Dennis ◀ PICKERING ▶ . Reports of Death as a Consequence of Sexual Abuse by suspect upon..., HIDROTIC, 0053, VP24069, VP32645, 28-MAY-2013, Completed, Taskforce Sano, Member of Public,
To Record:	PER , INTMPN01322618, REDACTED MALE, 20-AUG-1970, , , VICPOL,
Link Class:	General-General-Associated with
From Record:	IRt 21-MAY-2013, INT13IR566248, Father ◀ Ronald ▶ Dennis ◀ PICKERING ▶ . Reports of Death as a Consequence of Sexual Abuse by suspect upon..., HIDROTIC, 0053, VP24069, VP32645, 28-MAY-2013, Completed, Taskforce Sano, Member of Public,
To Record:	PER 47396980 , INTMPN01322620, REDACTED , MALE, 17-APR-1971, , , VICPOL,
Link Class:	General-General-Associated with
From Record:	IRt 21-MAY-2013, INT13IR566248, Father ◀ Ronald ▶ Dennis ◀ PICKERING ▶ . Reports of Death as a Consequence of Sexual Abuse by suspect upon..., HIDROTIC, 0053, VP24069, VP32645, 28-MAY-2013, Completed, Taskforce Sano, Member of Public,
To Record:	DOC INTMDN296654, REDACTED information, Intelligence Products, External Agency Notes, VP32645, Open, Taskforce Sano,
Link Class:	General-General-Victim is/Victim in

	IRt 21-MAY-2013, INT13IR566248, Father ◀ Ronald ▶ Dennis ◀ PICKERING ▶ . Reports of Death as a Consequence of Sexual Abuse by suspect upon..., REDACT 0053, VP24069, VP32645, 28-MAY-2013, Completed, Taskforce Sano, Member of Public,		
To Record:	PER 996900304, INTMPN01326037, REDACTED MALE, 08-SEP-1975, , , VICPOL,		
Link Class:	General-General-Associated with		
From Record:	IRt 21-MAY-2013, INT13IR566248, Father ◀ Ronald ▶ Dennis ◀ PICKERING ▶ . Reports of Death as a Consequence of Sexual Abuse by suspect upon..., REDACT 0053, VP24069, VP32645, 28-MAY-2013, Completed, Taskforce Sano, Member of Public,		
To Record:	PER 907004074, INTMPN922425, REDACTED MALE, 01-JUN-1970, , , VICPOL,		
Link Class:	General-General-Associated with		
From Record:	IRt 21-MAY-2013, INT13IR566248, Father ◀ Ronald ▶ Dennis ◀ PICKERING ▶ . Reports of Death as a Consequence of Sexual Abuse by suspect upon..., REDACT 0053, VP24069, VP32645, 28-MAY-2013, Completed, Taskforce Sano, Member of Public,		
To Record:	DOC INTMDN474323, Death Certificate of ◀ Ronald ▶ ◀ PICKERING ▶ (02-JUL-1927) Died 06-JUN-2009 in England , 47's/Memos/E-mails/Sundry Forms, Another, VP35172, Open, Taskforce Sano, For Official Use Only		
Link Class:	General-General-Associated with		
From Record:	IRt 21-MAY-2013, INT13IR566248, Father ◀ Ronald ▶ Dennis ◀ PICKERING ▶ . Reports of Death as a Consequence of Sexual Abuse by suspect upon..., REDACT 0053, VP24069, VP32645, 28-MAY-2013, Completed, Taskforce Sano, Member of Public,		
To Record:	PER 941852874, INTMPN01328104, ◀ Ronald ▶ Dennis ◀ PICKERING ▶ , MALE, 02-JUL-1927, , , VICPOL, For Official Use Only		
Link Class:	General-General-Associated with		
From Record:	IRt 21-MAY-2013, INT13IR566248, Father ◀ Ronald ▶ Dennis ◀ PICKERING ▶ . Reports of Death as a Consequence of Sexual Abuse by suspect upon..., REDACTE 0053, VP24069, VP32645, 28-MAY-2013, Completed, Taskforce Sano, Member of Public,		
To Record:	IRt 30-DEC-2014, INT14IR716310, Historical Sexual Assault Gardenvale alleged via Bravehearts Inc. – a Queensland based sexual ass..., , , V294330, , , Completed, Taskforce Sano, Community Liaison, Sensitive: Personal		
Link Class:	General-General-Associated with		
From Record:	IRt 21-MAY-2013, INT13IR566248, Father ◀ Ronald ▶ Dennis ◀ PICKERING ▶ . Reports of Death as a Consequence of Sexual Abuse by suspect upon..., REDACT 0053, VP24069, VP32645, 28-MAY-2013, Completed, Taskforce Sano, Member of Public,		
To Record:	IRt 30-DEC-2014, INT14IR716324, Historical Sexual Assault Gardenvale alleged via Bravehearts Inc. – a Queensland based sexual ass..., , , V294330, , , Completed, Taskforce Sano, Community Liaison, Sensitive: Personal		
Record Status			
Record ID:	4490935	Status Level:	Completed
Created By User:	VP24069	Modified by User:	VP35172
Date Created:	21-MAY-2013	Date Last Modified:	01-AUG-2013
Security Group	Taskforce Sano	External Reference:	

Printed By:V291752 at 21-JUL-15 08.35.42 AM